

# Grapevine-Colleyville ISD

## School Health Advisory Council

---

### Meeting Minutes

November 14, 2016

**Members Present:**

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Toni Bourgeois	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Laura Brookover-Yabarra	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jennifer Brown	<input type="checkbox"/> Anita Clayton
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Tanginka Cuascud (Chair)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jennifer Dagnan	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Robin Davis	<input type="checkbox"/> Tisha Ghormley
<input type="checkbox"/> Shawn Guy-Pitts	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Rachel Harper	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Megan Holladay	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Amy Howard
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Valerie Kunert	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mindy Matlock	<input type="checkbox"/> Sandra Moses	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Emberly Hill
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Alex Thomas	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Julie Touchstone	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Joe Troutman	<input type="checkbox"/> Will Wright
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mary Newlun	<input type="checkbox"/> Larisa Poved	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Dida Abrahams	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jennifer Ditto
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Debra Hurley	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lesley Taylor	<input type="checkbox"/> Tara Caldwell	<input type="checkbox"/> Marisa Livingston
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Camille Matthews	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Sadi Leverett	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kim Cooper	

**Visitors Present:**

Shelly Martin	Ashli Hall	Mary Bullard	Jennifer Lemke
Rhonda Grady	Katie Brendel	Natalie Senco	JoAnna Avakian
Staci Houglan	Charlotte Barborca	Jill Coltart	Nicole Naja

Agenda Item	Discussion/Actions	Follow-up
Call to Order	Chair called meeting to order at 8:05 am.	N/A
Roll Call	Members signed in.	N/A
Welcome/ Introductions	Members introduced themselves.	N/A
Approval of Previous Minutes	9/19/16 minutes to be approved at 2/13/16 SHAC meeting.	Add to agenda of next meeting.
Lead Mitigation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Discussion of lead mitigation efforts at GCISD schools where lead was found</li> </ul>	N/A
Public Comments	Comments were made and general discussion held regarding <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Student Advocates are trying to have talks on various topics for students—these will be videoed               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Nov. 29 - Psychological effects of pornography</li> <li>Feb. 2, 2017 - Harmful effects of marijuana (10:00 at PDEC)</li> <li>Feb. 7, - Self harm and cutting</li> <li>March 2 - LGBTQ (11:00 am PDEC)</li> <li>Videos will be found on “Social/Emotional” page under Parent Information</li> </ul> </li> <li>Discussion of SHAC meeting time</li> <li>Discussion of splitting SHAC meeting from Healthy Lifestyle</li> </ul>	N/A

Bylaws	<p>Final Approval of Bylaws as amended at 9/19/16 meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Motion to approve (Mindy Matlock) and seconded (Jennifer Brown). <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Discussion</li> <li>• Motion carries to approve bylaws changes</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Amended and approved bylaws will be posted on the GCISD SHAC webpage
Membership Drive	<p>Membership drive and holiday social.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The SHAC Meet and Greet, Dec. 2, 2016, Alamo Room of Admin. Building, from 8-10 a.m. "Bring a Friend"</li> <li>• Strategies for growth <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Make sure the word about SHAC is getting out through means other than Principal's Message—too much information.</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Discussion of how to increase parental involvement in SHAC</li> </ul>	N/A
Sex education for Special Education children	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Amy Howard presented what has been done to help special education students with regard to sex education <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Seeking parental input of those who have children with special needs.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	N/A
Puberty Video for 6th Grade	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Watched the Human Relations Media "Puberty Workshop" video. More info at <a href="http://www.hrmvideo.com/catalog/puberty-workshop-and-curriculum">http://www.hrmvideo.com/catalog/puberty-workshop-and-curriculum</a></li> <li>• Motion by Valerie Kuhner for all 6th graders to see the whole video, but sex segregated, and to recommend the video to the GCISD Board of Trustees. Seconded by Julie Touchstone. Motion carries.</li> </ul>	Rachel Harper will communicate the Advisory Council's vote to recommend the video.
Announcements	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next meeting February 13, 2017 at 8:30 am. - Alamo Room at Admin Bldg.</li> <li>• Group email address: <a href="mailto:gcisdshac@gmail.com">gcisdshac@gmail.com</a></li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Reminder will be sent out about the next meeting.</li> <li>• Please use this email address to send correspondence to the entire SHAC</li> </ul>
New membership applications	<p>SHAC applications were received from the following people:</p> <p>Staci Houglund Jill Coltart Katie Brendel JoAnna Avakian</p>	Applications will be presented to GCISD Board of Trustees for approval
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 10:32 am.	N/A

Respectfully Submitted,

Joe Troutman  
Secretary  
SHAC